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-----Original Message----- 
From: @wyn.com> 
To: > 
Sent: Mon, Jul 28, 2014 4:07 pm 
Subject: Feedback on Future Wolf Creek Resort Development 

WorldMark by Wyndham owns and manages 64 timeshare units in the Ogden Valley. In addition, 

Wyndham also manages 16 units for Wolf Creek Village II and the Wolf Creek Recreational Facilities 

Association.  

We are grateful for your work in helping provide input to those who are making the important decisions 

for our region. 

As a four season destination resort we are most interested in the concepts and future planning which will 

contribute and enhance the vacation experience 

Clustering of retail/service and residential areas in order to maintain the rural open environment and 
facilitate transportation, etc. 

Maintenance of the current recreation areas and access. 

Continued development of hiking and biking trails 

Little if any franchised business. McCall, Idaho is a good example of this approach. The ban has allowed 
for the development and health of numerous dining and other independent options. 

Central parking hub(s) to help fund high quality and safe mass transit. 

Maintain a tight control on development which will not jeopardize infrastructure, water & sewer, 
emergency services, etc. 

A planned commercial development along the shores of the reservoir 

Support Starry Night lighting. (Wyndham has budgeted a phased replacement of the lighting 
throughout the resort.) 

Development of the facilities and programs to support sustainability, natural resource, and wildlife 

Thanks again for your efforts. 

Resort Manager 
WorldMark by Wyndham-Wolf Creek 
3618 N Wolf Creek Dr., P.O. Box 1090 
Eden, UT 84310 
801-745-1607 
 


